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Annalise Beube

From: NIH FOIA <nihfoia@od.nih.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Gabrielle Palmer; NIH FOIA

Cc: S&G Information Request Staff; Annalise Beube
Subject: RE: Case Numbers 56545 and 56546 (IR#0506, 0507)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning,
We are actively working on your cases.
Thank you for your ongoing patience.

Roger Bordine

Program Support

Freedom of Information Office
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 5B35

31 Center Drive

Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone: 301-496-5633
Fax: 301-402-4541
Roger.bordine@nih.gov

National Institutes of Health

Nesptezg T spmeory S fouit

From: Gabrielle Palmer <gpalmer@sirillp.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 11:25 PM

To: NIH FOIA <nihfoia@od.nih.gov>

Cc: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com>; Annalise Beube <abeube@sirillp.com>
Subject: Case Numbers 56545 and 56546 (IR#0506, 0507)

Dear Sir or Madam,

On June 16, 2021, we issued two separate FOIA requests to the NIH. On the same date, the NIH acknowledged both
requests and assigned the requests Case Number 56545 and 56546, respectively. We have received no communications
or production on these requests since they were acknowledged on June 16, 2021. To avoid litigation, please produce all

responsive documents no later than September 23, 2021.

Sincerely,
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Gabrielle G. Palmer, Attorney

Siri | Glimstad

200 Park Avenue
Seventeenth Floor

New York, NY 10166
Main: 212-532-1091
Facsimile: 646-417-5967
www.sirillp.com

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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